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To:

Subject:

Sir,

cited proposal.

2.
under:-

Encl: As above.

No.Ft. 48-3468/2016(FCA), . Registered

Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

bl

el

oo

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Addl.Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (Central),
Gol,MOEF & Climate Change, Regional Office(North-Central Zone),
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001, Uttarakhand.

Dated Shimla-1, the 25 0CT 2018

Diversion of 3.6593 ha of forest land in favour of Muncipal Corporation Shimla for the
construction of Shimla Passenger Ropeway Project, within the jurisdiction of Shimla
(Urban) Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, H.P, @j/*g

=
Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/09/59/2018/FC/1119 dated 31.08.2018 on the subject
The point wise reply to the observations raised vide your above referred letter is submitted as

The shape of the Forest land proposed to be diverted has already been uploaded as linear project
in Part-1 A (vi) and C(ii). Whereas ~ the category of the project has been mentioned others
because in the category list of projects, there is no option for Ropeway Project so it has to be
mentioned in category as others.

Administrative approvM the project is uploaded and hard copy of the same is enclosed.
Scientific names of trees are uploaded online.

CA scheme(8 ha. has been uploaded and hard copy enclosed. Digital Map, Sol Toposheet and
land suitability certificate is uploaded and hard copies of the same alongwith soft copy of KML
file is enclosed. As regard planting of 15900 plants, this has been proposed over 18 ha. in
compliance of NGT orders dated 31.08.2017, copy of which has been uploaded and hard copy is
enclosed.

The revised NPV bill is enclosed.

Working Plan prescription is uploaded now. o

The muck generated has to be utilized within the same tower/ station, by construction the same,
partly in cutting and prtly in filling. So, no surplus muck will be available for dumping at other
dumping site. The same has been shown in the plan already submitted with the proposal.
Necessary correction has been done now.

The detail of bees bo be et & tob e 1ekiwd has been uploaded online.
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Endst.No.Ft.48-3468/2016 (FCA) Dated Shimla-171001
Copy for information is forwarded to:- :
1. CCF Shimla.w.r.t his memo No. C-28-b-1600/FCA(Online)/Shimla/5687 dated 01.10.2018 / .{ -3
2. DFO Shimla(Urban).

3. Er. Narender Kumar, EE-cum-Project Director, Municipal Corporation , H.P.
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